The of Pa the R

halves and tl It lies

ten m

Weste

having

purpos

fertile

Bastedo, J. R., sawmill and shingle | Collins, John, hotel-keeper. maker.

Budd, Joseph, proprietor sawmill. Carr, John, proprietor sawmill. Cody, J. A., general merchant.

Flood, Harvey, postmaster, general merchant.

Thompson, P., proprietor hotel.

STRATHALLAN,

A post village in the Township of East Zorra, situated on the 11th and 12th Concessions, Lot 18 (gravel road,) seven miles from Woodstock, and seyen from Tavistock. It was laid out by Andrew Kennedy, in the year 1853, and now contains two stores, one blacksmith shop, one shoe shop, one hotel, one physician, one church and a good school, with an average attendance of about 60 pupils. The post-office was established in 1865—John Lappin, postmaster. Population about 100.

builder.

Cook, Newton, gentleman. Dunn, Thomas farmer. Fox, —, gentleman.

Dunston, George, shoemaker. Hamilton, Mrs.

LAPPIN, JAMES, prop. Great Western Hotel and general mer-

McEachren, John, laborer.

Bartholomew, Denis, carpenter and McKAY, DANIEL W., township clerk and general blacksmith.

McKenzie, Miss, teacher.

MEACHAM, W. W., physician and surgeon. (See card.)

Murray, Alex., carpenter.

Murray, Jas., farmer. Oxbury, Mrs., widow.

Steele, John, engineer. Rowlands, Thomas farmer.

VANDECAR, JOHN, tinsmith and dealer in stoves and postmaster.

W. W. MEACHAM, M.D., STRATHALLAN.

proper unques handso might the year Hotel. is a con held. the vill and Re Alex. various mills, t owned military tion, an Presbyt Courts J.P., is on by a son, Esc in the y

Mails daily.